

Frontend developer with **4+ years of experience** carrying out challenging projects under **SCRUM**, making use of **Angular, React.js, Node.js, strong proficiency in HTML5, CSS3, SASS and Javascript, JSON, Bootstrap, Git, Github, Gitlab** and **APIs RESTful**. I'm a committed person with strong communication and collaboration skills, creative, problem-solving, results-oriented, and strong visual acumen. I have the willingness and disposition to learn new technologies.

EXPERIENCE

La Tinka, Front-End Developer — Sept 2023 - current

- Currently working in the creation of an original web design that significantly improves the UX/UI of the Intralot System in order to offer significant advantages in the experience of using the system in its main modules.

Tech Stack: ReactJS, Angular, SCRUM, HTML5, CSS3, SASS, Javascript, jquery, Bootstrap, code reviews

Encora Inc., TripAdvisor client, Software Engineer — Dec 2020 - Aug 2023

- Improved by 75% the dark mode experience for web and email components. I made the initial investigation to support dark mode, identified the code changes, provided insights into how to apply dark mode, and shared the knowledge with other teams in the company.
- Speeded up by 80% the completion of a big support project to refactor the styling structure of email and web components. I improved the organization of the project repository and refactored the code for better understanding of connections between functionalities and components which made it easier to onboard new people and accelerated by 50% the development process of other teams.
- Accelerated by 50% the migration and creation of data providers from a platform to a new one and on a new language. Shared the knowledge with teammates and acted as a solid point of contact for anything data provider related.
- Created from scratch 15%, and improved by 10% the high-quality, dynamic (able to connect to data), reusable, pixel-perfect components for web and emails and following a design system. The components enhanced by 70% the user experience on web and emails.
- Led and delivered important tactical projects by 65% quicker with great communication, results, high quality, and helping to increase revenue for the client.

Tech Stack: SCRUM, HTML5, CSS3, SASS, JSON, Javascript, React, Angular, Redux, Testing, Git, Gitlab, Jenkins, Artemis, Figma, Simondata, Braze, Velocity, Jinja2, Liquid, responsive design, mobile first, cross-browser and cross-device compatibility

Toyota del Peru, Frontend Developer — Oct 2020 - Dec 2020

- Designed 34% of interactive and responsive components of the web app which accelerated by 34% the completion of the web app.
- Created 50% of important functionalities for the admin section of the web app to create, replace, update, and delete data which enhanced by 50% the user experience.
- Identified opportunities to improve the code and modularize it by 25%.

Tech Stack: SCRUM, HTML5, CSS3, SASS, JavaScript, JSON, JQuery, PHP, Git, Clean code,, wordpress, elementor

Laboratoria, Frontend developer — Jan 2020 - Sept 2020

- Delivered a system for a restaurant through which orders can be taken and sent to be prepared in an orderly and efficient way. The project had two areas: interface (client) and API (server).
- Developed a Social Network, Single-Page Application (SPA), responsive in which is possible to write, read, update, and delete data. This app tries to connect people interested in using drones for delivering products.
- Developed a library that validates links and obtains statistics of all the markdown files of a specific path.

Tech Stack: SCRUM, HTML, CSS, SCSS, DOM, NodeJS, JavaScript, APIs REST, SPA, MVC, PWA, ES6, JSON, Firebase, NPM, Typescript, React.js, Angular, Git, SEO, browser testing and debugging, deployment

Acamica, Frontend developer — Jun 2019 - Dec 2019

- Developed a catalog view for an e-commerce application that allows users to redeem points for products, using a provided graphical interface, along with the API.
- Developed the Front-End of a hotel search application.

Tech Stack: SCRUM, HTML, CSS, SASS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, ES6, Asynchronism, JSON, React, Git & Github.

SKILLS

Programming Languages: Javascript, PHP, Python

Frameworks Tools: React JS, Angular, jQuery, Node JS

Data Base: SQL Server, MySQL

Tools: Visual Studio Code, IntelliJ IDEA, Git, Gitlab, Github, Artemis, Postman, Jenkins, Jira, Confluence, Slack, Figma

Agile: Scrum.

Languages: Advanced: English; Native: Spanish.

EDUCATION

Acamica – Lima, Peru. Frontend web developer, 2020.

Laboratoria – Lima, Peru. Front-end developer. 2020.

CERTIFICATIONS

Meta Front-End Developer – Coursera, Oct 2023 / **Agile Scrum** – Udemy. 2023 / **APIs & RESTful APIs** – Udemy. 2023 /

SOLID Principles – Udemy. 2023 / **Clean code** – Udemy. 2022